EXHIBIT 62




g Zonadine Chua

.=rom: Rodney Hook [rod@direct-revenue.com;
Sent: Monday, December 2C, 2004 11:28 AN
To:

Chris Nardone
'Chris Dowhar'

Re: MicroBuddy Slient install Problem

Cc:
Subject:

as long as we can do this without deploying & new version of ThinServer, it sounds good.
Chris Nardone wrote:

>Rod,
>

>Chris D is making a thinstaller that will not instzil the appiicetion
— - >if—it—is—already on—the machine. WE-should -not run.into_this prochliem.
>I am still going to work with MG to get =&

& complete install but Chris
>would really like to get this out tomorrow morning.

a If you are nct
>comfortable with this, please let me know
>

>Cmn
>
>

>Chris Nardone
>646-442-6331

>————- Original Message-----

>From: Rodney Hook [mailto:rocd@direct-revenue.com]
>Sent: Monday, December 20, 2004 10:27 AM

>To: Chris Nardone

>Cc: 'Robert McDaniel';
>Subject: Re:
>

'Mattias Stanghed'
MicroBuddy SIlent install Problem

>I was not on SP2 and I got the error as well
>

>Chris Nardone wrote:
>
>
>

>>I am on SP2. That could certainly be causing this. Let me check to
>>see if Rod is also on SP2.
>>

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>Chris Nardone
>>
>>646-442-6331
>>
>>

S>e——m- Original Message-----

>>*From:* Robert McDaniel {mailto:robert@émygeek.com!
>>*Sent:* Friday, December 17, 2004 6:19 PM

>>*To:* Chris Nardone
>>*Cc:* Rodney Hook; 'Mattias Stanghed’

>>*Subject:* RE: MicroBuddy SIlent install

Prokliem
>>
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>>
>>

>>Initial try on my end, I
>>where your errors?

>>
>>
>>

I wasn't able tc reproduce the error. Wha

t

>>Robert

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

>

>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

————— Original Message—-----

*From:* Chris Nardone {mailto:cnardone@direct-revenue.com]
*Sent:* Friday, December 17, 2004 3:20 PM

*To:* 'Robert McDaniel!
*Cc:* Rodney Hook; 'Matti

as Stanghed'
*Subject:* MicroBuady SIlen

it install Problen

Robert,

When I run the silent install when the Microbuddy already
installed, I get errors. Is there

anything thing that you can do
about that? i

Thanks

Chris Nardone

646-442-6331

N
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